FROSTENDEN UGGESHALL AND SOUTH COVE GROUP PARISH COUNCIL

Draft minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 7th September at 7.30pm at Frostenden & South Cove Village Hall.

Present: Chair Cllr Hall, Cllrs Burton, Legge, Grady, Watson, Hardy, Boyce & Sanger. In attendance Clerk Jean Brown & Daniel Shreeve.

- **1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST** Cllr Hardy, correspondence re playing field. Cllrs Hall & Legge, correspondence re fireworks.
- **2. RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** Cllrs Felgate & Eastaugh, away. Cllr Ashton, unwell. Cllrs Dunning & Brooks, other meetings.

PUBLIC FORUM –to include REPORT/COUNTY & DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS Clerk's Report and Crime Report sourced from Suffolk Constabulary's website

June: 1 x criminal damage A12 north of Gypsy Lane unable to prosecute suspect. 1 x violence same location under investigation. July: 2 x criminal damage both near to playing field, both under investigation.

- 3. TO AGREE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 6th July 2021 Proposed Cllr Boyce, 2nd Cllr Hardy, aif.
- 4. APPLICATION FROM D SHREEVE TO JOIN THE PARISH COUNCIL Mr Shreeve gave a brief talk on why he wants to join the Council and was then asked to leave the meeting. After a short discussion Cllr Watson proposed co-opting Mr Shreeve the Frostenden seat, 2nd Cllr Sanger, aif. Cllr Shreeve rejoined the meeting.

5. MATTERS ARISING

CIL spending – bench for footpath near reservoir. Cllr Hall has approached the landowner who was not in favour of the idea. The PC will not go ahead with the project.

Footpath clearance – Some local footpaths have been cleared, residents and Cllrs urged to report remaining and future problems to SCC via their website tool.

Shared speed camera, ask Cllr Dunning if she will be carrying on with Parishes' meetings. No progress. Requests for Cllr Dunning to help with road repairs and Unsuitable for HGV signs. No update from Cllr Dunning, although the worst of the potholes on Frostenden roads east of the A12 have been repaired. Queen's Jubilee celebrations. Cllrs have some ideas and will get together informally to discuss.

6. PLANNING

Applications received: DC/21/3523/FUL 1 Petmarsh Cotts, London Rd. Single storey front extension. No objections have been received by the Clerk.

Decisions Received: None

7. FINANCE

Total payments 2	£1,085.68
CAS Ltd - Insurance	127.68
Uggeshall Millennium Fund – Latitude ticket sales	958.00
a Accounts for Payment	TOTAL

- **b Accounts already paid None**
- c Receipts Uggeshall Latitude Ticket sales £958.00
- d Bank Statement Figures 3rd August 2021 Community Acc £3,771.36, Business Acc £7,637.74 includes £1201.94 Frostenden Latitude Money
- **e CIL Money** remaining £224.66. to spend by Oct 2023 & £1,027.50 by October 2024, £1057.60 by April 2025. 106 money £964.44 (spend by March 2023)
- **f Insurance renewal**. The renewal documents had been circulated and Cllrs agreed that the policy meets their needs. Cllr Burton proposed renewal, 2nd Cllr Sanger, aif.

The Clerk reported that the £400 donation made to the Frostenden Charities has not gone through the bank, Cllr Burton has a receipt showing the cheque has been paid in the bank are to look into this. Cllr Burton proposed that if it has not reappeared in one month's time the Clerk to cancel and reissue, 2nd Cllr Sanger, aif.

11. CORRESPONDENCE

Mrs Hardy – Request from Playingfield Committee for donation in regards to the Rural Coffee Caravan using the field. Cllrs recognise that fundraising for the field is difficult and after a short discussion Cllr Sanger proposed donating £20 per visit from Frostenden's Latitude ticket sales, 2nd Cllr Watson, aif. Cheque for £40 to be raised this evening.

Two complaints have been received regarding the noise from firework displays at Green Farm which frightened dogs and horses. Cllr Watson was also worried that stubble on the fields could have been set alight and asked if a risk assessment was in place for the recent display. After some discussions Cllr Hall volunteered to have a word with the residents of Green Farm, the Clerk will reply to complainants.

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Clerk's resignation – The Clerk will be leaving at the end of November unless a replacement can be found sooner, the vacancy to be advertised with SALC, on noticeboards and in The Wren.

Cllr Hardy reported an overgrown hedge in Meadow Cottage, Kiln Rd's garden hanging into the road, Cllr Hall to visit.

Cllr Boyce reported a missing litter bin at the A12 end of Gypsy Lane, Clerk to report.

Cllr Grady has received complaints from some Uggeshall residents re excessive noise coming from Uggeshall Kennels, Cllr Hall to visit.

Cllr Watson has been a victim of a cannabis farm's dump which he reported to the police, he was told that he must double wrap and dispose of it legally himself. He reported this lack of interest to T Coffey MP and has since heard that the Police will visit after all.

Cllr Watson noticed that the double white lines painted on the recently resurfaced stretch of the A12 through Frostenden are the wrong way round, he has reported this to Highways.

13. CLOSE with no further business the meeting closed at 8.39pm, The Chair thanked everyone for attending.

Jean Brown, Clerk to Parish Council, 5 Mill Lane, Wrentham, Beccles NR34 7JQ 01502 675739. fusc.pc@gmail.com

Next Meeting 2nd November 2021 at Uggeshall Old School Room